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From: Kyle S. Willems
To: r5hearingclerk; McAuliffe, Mary; Coyle, Ann
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Todd, Michael; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; Foster, Marianna; R5LECAB; Persoon,

Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Harris, Francene; Grange, Juliane
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Dennis Meints (St. Paul, Minnesota); Docket

number:TSCA-05-2026-0014
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 5:25:35 PM
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Confirmed.
 
 

 
 
KYLE S. WILLEMS
SHAREHOLDER
Licensed in MN and WI
kwillems@bassford.com
 
100 SOUTH 5TH STREET, SUITE 1500
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402-1254
 
T  612.333.3000   |   D  612.376.1604   |   F  612.746.1204   |   BASSFORD.COM
 
Connect with me on LinkedIn
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This information is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited.
 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at kwillems@bassford.com or by
telephone at 612.376.1604.
 
Thank you.

 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 8:06 AM
To: Kyle S. Willems <kwillems@bassford.com>; McAuliffe, Mary <mcauliffe.mary@epa.gov>; Coyle,
Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Todd, Michael
<Todd.Michael@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; Foster, Marianna <Foster.Marianna@epa.gov>; R5LECAB
<R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene <harris.francene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Dennis Meints (St.
Paul, Minnesota); Docket number:TSCA-05-2026-0014

 
Dear Mr. Willems,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO), docket number TSCA-05-
2026-0014, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also
attached are a cover letter, certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by
EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the
CAFO.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868
Email r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
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